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Faye Thomas

From: Clerk of Board
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:00 PM
Subject: FW: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar 

Request
Attachments: 6240-1_Findings_Order for Abatement_WMWD_Revised_9-9-24.pdf; 6240-1

_Findings_Order for Abatement_WMWD_Revised_9-9-24_clean.docx

This matter has been approved for consent calendar. 
 

From: Mohan Balagopalan <mbalagopalan@aqmd.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:25 AM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: Re: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar Request 
 
Hi, 
I have no issues with this Case to be heard on Consent Calendar with the change and the revised 
attachment. Thanks. 
 
Mohan Balagopalan 

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:37 AM 
To: Mohan Balagopalan <mbalagopalan@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: FW: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar Request  
  
  
  

From: Kathryn Roberts <KRoberts@aqmd.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 6:42 AM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Cc: Wendy Wang <Wendy.Wang@bbklaw.com>; Anya Kwan <Anya.Kwan@bbklaw.com>; Houda Matar 
<Houda.Matar@bbklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar Request 
  
Good morning Madam Clerk, 
  
In response to Board Member Balagopalan’s questions: 
  

1. The Parties inadvertently omitted the Attachment for the vehicle replacement schedule, which is not proposed 
for modification at this time. The Attached version incorporates the Attachment. 

2. The Parties have discussed and agree to the changes proposed by Board Member Balagopalan to further clarify 
the proposed findings. The Parties have stipulated to the attached revised Proposed Findings, and request the 
Board to decide the matter based on the Revised Proposed Order herein. 

  
The Parties last request confirmation from the Clerk’s office if, with these responses, the matter is approved for the 
Consent Calendar. 
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Respectfully Submitted, 
  
Kathryn Roberts 
  
  
Kathryn Roberts, Esq. 
Senior Deputy District Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
South Coast Air Quality Management District 
Phone: 909.396.2734 
Email: kroberts@aqmd.gov 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged or attorney work product for the sole use 
of the intended recipient.  Any review, reliance or distribution by other recipients without express permission is prohibited.  If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender and delete all copies. 
  
  

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>  
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: Kathryn Roberts <KRoberts@aqmd.gov> 
Cc: Wendy Wang <Wendy.Wang@bbklaw.com>; Anya Kwan <Anya.Kwan@bbklaw.com>; Houda Matar 
<Houda.Matar@bbklaw.com> 
Subject: FW: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar Request 
  
  
  

From: Mohan Balagopalan 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:40 PM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: Re: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar Request 
  
Hi,  

1. Where is the revised Attachment A referenced in the Proposed Findings and Decision document? 
There is Attachment A that is included in Mr. Chris Fike's declaration.  However, should there be a 
revised Attachment A as the Purchase Dates and Delivery dates for vehicles #290, 291 & 354 have 
changed? Please include Attachment A to the Revised Proposed Findings and Decision 
document. 

  
2. Also, I suggest changing the Heading on the first page of the Findings and Decision document to 

say" 
[PROPOSED] FINDINGS AND DECISION FOR A MODIFIED STIPULATED ORDER FOR ABATEMENT.  There 
is also no reference to the declaration of Mr. Chris Fike as an Exhibit (##) .   
For clarity on item #12, I suggest adding the date to "Since issuance of the Stipulated Order for 
Abatement, on September 12, 2023, ........" 
  
Thanks.  
  
Mohan Balagopalan 
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From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:13 AM 
Subject: FW: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar Request  
  

Attached are documents requesting Consent Calendar approval. Please review and let me know ASAP, 
whether this matter may be placed on the Consent Calendar. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Kathryn Roberts <KRoberts@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 9:45 AM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Cc: Wendy Wang <Wendy.Wang@bbklaw.com>; Anya Kwan <Anya.Kwan@bbklaw.com>; Houda Matar 
<Houda.Matar@bbklaw.com> 
Subject: South Coast AQMD v. Western Municipal Water Dist. (6240-1) - Consent Calendar Request 

  

Dear Clerk of the Board, 

  

Attached for filing in the above-referenced matter, please find the following documents supporting the 
Parties’ request that the Status Hearing scheduled for September 12, 2024  be heard on that day’s 
Consent Calendar. 

  

1. Stipulation Re: Consent Calendar 
2. [Proposed] Findings and Decision for an Order for Abatement (Stipulated) 
3. Declaration of Chris Fike in Support of Stipulation Re: Consent Calendar 

  

In accordance with Hearing Board Rule 2, the District will provide 8 copies of these documents to the 
Clerk’s Office prior to the hearing. 

  

Respectfully Submitted, 

  

Kathryn Roberts 
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Kathryn Roberts, Esq. 

Senior Deputy District Counsel 

Office of the General Counsel 

South Coast Air Quality Management District 

Phone: 909.396.2734 

Email: kroberts@aqmd.gov 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged or attorney work product for the 
sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review, reliance or distribution by other recipients without express permission is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 

  


